
August 4, 2020 
 
Brian Goth 
Town Planner 
12 School Street 
Hudson, NH 03051 
 
RE: Hudson Logistics Center, Fiscal Impact Study 
 
Dear Brian and Planning Board,  
 
My concerns regarding fiscal impact is what happens if due to our due diligence Hillwood loses 
its potential client for building A&B.  They already have a building proposed without a tenant(s).  
How will this impact the town of Hudson if the buildings are put up with no tenants to fill them?  
Hillwood has noted that they will not be providing security for the property.  If the property if left 
vacant will Hillwood provide security for the property or expect the town of Hudson to take on 
the cost of monitoring the property? 
 
The fiscal impact study includes estimated jobs per building.  Without a tenant for building C 
how were those numbers generated?  Also, with tenants for A & B being contingent how will 
these number be affected if a different tenant takes these buildings?  
 
I would like to know what the break down of types of jobs they expect to be hiring for at the 
facilities.  They have mentioned that the jobs that will be offered will be high paying, however, 
based on the type of work high paying can be $15 an hour verses a job that may pay $30 an 
hour.  Based on the expected type of work do they feel that the jobs will enable the workers to 
afford houses in the town of Hudson along with the need to maintain a vehicle to get to their 
job? 
 
The mention that the work will be bring jobs which impacts the town fiscally.  As they are not the 
directly hiring anyone, they cannot assure the town that the construction company or tenant 
companies will hire local residents over similarly highly qualified candidates from outside the 
community for their jobs.  This means that many if not all employees could be coming in from 
outside of the town.  Not helping to improve the cost to the town of emergency and road 
services.  Has the expectation that all 1,400 potential jobs be non-resident filled in the expected 
impact to the cost of community services? 
 
 
Thank you,  
Laura Fontaine 
8 Eagle Drive 
Hudson, NH 03051 
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